## REGULAR MEETING OF THE MILTON TOWNSHIP BOARD

April 6, 2010

A Regular Meeting of the Milton Township Board was held in the Board Room of the Milton Town Hall, 1492 N. Main Street, Wheaton, Illinois, on Tuesday, April 6, 2010, for the audit of town bills followed immediately by a business meeting.

Board Members Present: Supervisor O. Chris Heidorn - Clerk Gail P. Hinkle - Trustees James D. Flickinger, Sal Falbo, Robert L. Larsen, and Christopher Edwards. Other Elected Officials Present: Highway Commissioner Gary Muehlfelt and Assessor Robert Earl. Also Present: Connie Sunderhaus, Bob Jacobsen, Ralph Hinkle, Richard Dunn, Ron Menna, Joe Vanest and Jack Boepple.

The business meeting was called to order by Chairman Heidorn at 7:31 p.m. Connie Sunderhaus led the Pledge of Allegiance. A quorum was present and acting, and due notice had been mailed.

Trustee Larsen moved, seconded by Trustee Flickinger, to approve the agenda as presented. The motion passed by voice vote.

Trustee Larsen moved, seconded by Trustee Falbo, that the minutes of the Regular Meeting on March 9, 2010 and the Special Meeting on March 30, 2010 be approved as submitted. The motion passed by voice vote.

Having concluded their audit of the Township bills in the earlier segment of the meeting, Chairman Heidorn moved, seconded by Trustee Flickinger, that the bills having been audited be paid and charged to the proper accounts, and the certificates of accounts be filed by the Clerk for inspection by the inhabitants of the Township. Following discussion, the motion passed on the following roll-call vote: 5 Ayes: Trustees Flickinger, Falbo, Larsen, Edwards, and Chairman Heidorn. 0 Nays.

Public Forum – Richard Dunn questioned the Board regarding the 2010-2011 Budget.

Highway Commissioner Muehlfelt presented his Annual Report to the Board. He highlighted the report, and reported on the sidewalk dedication on Pleasant Hill Road. A \$620,000 paving project is scheduled for this summer along with repaving the Highway Department's parking lot. The winter salt supply will be purchased through the County.

Chairman's Report:

Chairman Heidorn presented the Supervisor's Annual Report to the Board. The Report will be available on the Township web page. The report will also be read at the Annual Meeting.

Clerk Hinkle reminded the Board that the Annual Meeting will be held next week, April 13, 2010, at the Wheaton Park District Community Center.

Seniors Committee - S.A.L.T. – Joe Vanest announced the next S.A.L.T. meeting will be held on April 12, 2010 at the Sheriff's Office. Sheriff Zaruba will be hosting the meeting.

Cemeteries Authority - Committee Chairman Jacobsen announced the death of Bill Kooser. Mr. Kooser was a member of the Milton Township Cemeteries Authority and a founding member of Friends of Pioneer Cemeteries.

Unfinished Business: None

New Business: None.

There being no further business to come before the Board, Trustee Falbo moved, seconded by Trustee Flickinger that the meeting stand adjourned. The motion carried by voice vote, and the meeting adjourned at 7:55 p.m.

	Gail I. Hinkle
	Gail P. Hinkle, Township Clerk
Date minutes were approved	